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WRBeb 1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMMISSION

3 BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

4 :--______________

5 In the matter of: :

6 LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY : Docket No. 50-322-1 (OL)

7 (Shoreham Nuclear Power Station):

8 ----------------:

9 State O ffice Building,

10 Veterans Memorial Highway,

11 Hauppauge, New York.

12 Friday, November 2, 1984.

13 The hearing in the above-entitled matter was

14- reconvened, pursuant to adjournment, at 9:00 a.m.

15

16 BEFORE:

JUDGE LAWRENCE BRENNER, Chairman,17 -

18 Atomic Sa fety and Licensing Board.

19

20 JUDGE PETER A. MORRIS, Member.

21 Atomic Sa fety and Licensing Board.

22

23 JUDGE GEORGE A. FERGUSON, Member,

24 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board. .

25 (Not pre sent. )
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,l" WRBab- 1

~

PR0CEEDINGS

2 JUDGE BRENNER: Good morning.

3
~

We hava two preliminary ma tters. One involves
(%\_) 4 the fact that as I told the parties from time to time in

5 other contexts, but perhaps it was mostly off the record and

6- I want to put it on the record so the parties could act if

7 they wished to on their own, the NRC has purchased the

8 transcript and is having it loaded onto a computer and of

9 course , as an NRC purchase, that is available to the

10 Licensing Boards, Staff, and all other entities of the

.11 Co mm ission. And we will be using it and I imagine the Staff

12 will be using it. It is a word search capability on a

13 ' computer.

14f-) I mention it because I understand that if any
~

15 other party wishes to pursue that that it would be feasible

16 for that party to do so through individual contracts with

17 the reporting service and other appropriate entitles. Just

18 so the parties are aware of that possibility and can act or

19 not act on their own, I wanted to put that on the record.

Turning to more su' stantive matters, we have20 o

21 received, through the courtesy of Staff. Counsel this week,

22 the Appeal Board's decision which is a review of our

23 September 1983 partial initial decision in this matter. The

- 24 Appeal Board's decision is ALAB 788, dated October 31..

25 The Appeal Board remands three what is describes

'

.

, - - , , - , - . +y -wr- ,---gn,_+-4-.,,,-m,-,--w- -.,wgg- ---- n,,-,_ co-,4- - ----w--,v-,- e--- ------,m..,-----,,w- -w
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i NRBab I as relatively minor matters. The three ma'tters involve,
,

2 ' one, unresolved ~ safety i ssue A-47, sometimes ref erred to by

3 the ' shorthand " control system interactions." two, matter

) 4 relating to the quality assurance implementation of

5 housekeeping requirements, and three a matter related to
~

6 the identification of any electrical", equipment requiring

7 jenvironmental qualification under the subpart B 2 of the-

:8 ' environmental qualification of electrlcal equipment rule ,

' 9- which'ls 10 CFR Section 50'49

10 We would like to schedule receiving joint or,

Il simultaneous reports from the parties onithe remanded.

.12 matters, and we want the parties to discuss the status of.

13 this matters,- obviously prior to being in a position to give
,

>,

gm . 14 .us. Joint or simultaneous' reports. ,

\_f,

15 We would schedule -the receipt of the joint or

id simultaneous reports --- are sche'duling the receipt of those

IT reports for November 14th. If the. parties can accelerate

18 that date we would appreciate it but in any event, a receipt

19 date- of November 14th. If we are at the hearing, we want it

20 received at the he aring, and if we . are not , we w' ant it
-

.

21 received in our o ffices.

1 .22 The three matters might call for diff erent types

23 of responses, and we will let the parties deal with that in

vg 24 the first Instance. To the fullest extent f easible, we want
V

25 whatever we receive to include the reports f rom the Staff

\
^'d-

'

s

s
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I WRBe b 1 which are .being required by that Appe ~' Bo ard de ci sion ,

2 ' reports to us which the Appeal Board requires from the

3 Sta ff. And of course that would include a status report if
.,3,

k-) 4 it is not feasible to give us the full report.

5 We also want included the joint and coordinated

6 views on the eff ect on issuance of a low power license of
7 those issues in the particular context of .the status of the

8 issues as the1 parties see it at the time they give us the

9 re por t .
~

10 As we see it, the participating parties in those

Il three remanded issues are the Staff LILCO, and Suffolk

12 County, but if any' party believes -- if any of those three
~

<

'

13 parties believes any o ther party is . involved 1.n those

,e m 14 issues, given the participation in the appeal, we ask that
N-];

i 15 they alert that other party. The only possible other party.
'

16 which is not present here, would be the Shoreham Opponents

17 Coal it ion . But I have given our views on who we think the

18 participating parties are.

19 If I could, I guess I would ask the County for

20 the courtesy of informing Counsel for Shoreham Opponents

21 Coalition. I don't even know what their status is, frankly,

22 whether or not they are still an existing group or whether

23 or not they still have Counsel, but there was a Counsel of

24 record, a Mr. Daugherty, and if the County could inform him(~') -(-
25 of our remarks this morning I would appreciate that.
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1. WRSeb i Did you want to say something, Mr. Dynner? '

2 MR. DYNNER: I have another preli.minary matter,

3 Judge.
,.

\_s 4 JUDGE BRENNER: Okay.

5 MR. DY.NNERs We have a problem. I learned last

6 night for the first time that Dr. Anderson has a commitment.

7 several commitments, but the major commitment next week is

8 that he is due to appear in court in Calif ornia on Wednesday

9 af ternoon and on Thursday morning and therefore cannot be

10 present at this hearing that was scheduled in that time

.11 'f r am e .

12 I have discussed th9 matter extensively with

13 Dr. Anderson. It is a matter which is based upon his

<s 14 assumption and my predictions early in the week that our
D

15 panel we';1d be finished by the end of this week. I have

16 discussed with him at some length the fact that it would

17 have.been much more desirable had he notified me earlier of

18 this previous' commitment.

19 JUDGE BRENNER: Why do you term it a previous
< -

20 commitmen t ? I don't know what the chronology Is.

21- MR. DYNNER: My understanding is this is a

22 commitment he had before this week, and I had never before

23 yesterday been notified that he had this commitment to

24 appear in court in Calif ornia on Wednesday and Thursday.
G(m.

25 Upon learning of this commitment-- In addition

_ . - . . . _ . . _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ .__ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ . . _ _
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1 WRBab I I 'should add that Dr. Anderson also informed me that

2 yesterday, in a telephone call, he learned that there was a

_
-3 special meeting that had been called by the dean of his

x> 4 university that required his presence as chairman of his

5 department and that if he -- because of the time and other

6 meetings that he has missed as a result of his involvement,

7 in this case , if he were not to be present at that meeting.

8 which I understand is Wednesday morning, that his

9 chairmanship of the department would be in jeopardy.

10 ' Upon learning of these facts I immediately --

11 last night I immedlately contacted Counsel f or LILCO and for

12 the NRC Staff and I told them of this problem. I made the

13 point, which I think is obvious to everygne. that

- 14- Dr. Andersm1's testimony is the crux of the County's direct

15 case on the blocks and that I was in a considerable --- the

16 County is in a considerable bi'nd due to this difficult

17 problem.

18 I proposed to both Counsel and lef t to them the

19 alternative of either going on with the cross-examination of

20 the Staff witnesses in the scheduled period of the two and a
<

21 half days that were allotted to the . hearing for next week.

22 out of sequence and interruptirn LILCO's cro_ss-examination.

23 I noted-that I could well understand if LILCO would be

. f'N 24 hesitant .to inte rrupt its cross-examination by interposing
d

25 the examination of the Staff, but I stated that the County

.

-w -- - - , - . - - - , - - - , , , - , , - , - - - , , . .
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il WRBeb~ I- would have no object. ion at all, in the interests of time, to

2 proceeding on that basis.

3 It is 'of ~ course not the intention of the County

.4- ' at all in any way to delay these proceedings.

5

6-
.

.

7-

8

9-,

10~
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'I WRBpp i I was informed this morning by Mr. Farley that

2 LILCO would oppose the County's posit. ion in both respects.

3 That is that LILCO would not be willing to proceed with the

4 cross-examination of the Staff next w.eek, .nor would LILCO be

5 willing to allow the two and a half days to serve as a

6 hiatus in this proceeding. The Sta ff has inf ormed me this

-7 morning that the Staff would be prepared to put forward its

8 witnesses on the block to proceed next wee k.

9 I can only add that -- and these gentlemen, of

10 course , can speak for themselves --- but I can only add that
'

11 in our view.even if these two and a half days do become a

12 hiatus they would, in my view, be far from wasted. If, in

13 fact, we are to receive LILCO's motion by around Wednesday

r' .14 of next week, the two days would give us an opportunity to*

t_
15 prepare our written response to LILCO's motion and have it

16 - re ady for the Board by Monday, the 12 th.

17 In addition, I can assure the Board that that

18 time would also be available for the County's experts who

19 are now on the stand to proceed with all speed .in their

-20 analysis of the revised or amended FSAR proposal on load

21 limitations. So that, in any respect. It does seem to us

22. that even if in the worst case that there is a two and a

23 half day break, that there are a lot of things that we could

rT 24 be doing and that would mean that that time would not be
U-

25 wasted in the . larger context of these proceedings.

, . _ ._ _ . . _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ ._ ._
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i ERBpp 1 JUDGE BRENNER: You're going to have to tell me a

2 little more about. this and the court proceeding as to why it

3 should not be rescheduled as opposed .to our proceeding,

(. ) 4 given the fact that we had issued the schedule f or this

5 proceeding and. I don't have the order in front of me, but I

6 thought -- the parties knew wha the schedule was going to

7 be about three weeks ago and I think we issued the written

8 order approximately two weeks ago.

9 MR. DYNNER: Judge Brenner , all I can respond to

10 this point ,is that I don't know exactly.when the other court

11 commitment was initiated. It does involve another

12 litigation in the courts in California..~

- 13 I do ,know that it's quite possible, and I would
141 say probable, that in part I'm at fault in this matter in~

'# '
15 that I have tried to keep my witnesses apprised of

16 predictions of the pace of this proceeding as everyone else

17 has.
.

18 JUDGE BRENNER: I'm going to relieve you of the

19 blame right now. It's considerate of you to put it that way

20 buy. something similar to this came up before involving the

21 schedule of depositions and I expressly said at that time,

22 and I don't know if Dr. Anderson was present -- I believe he-

23 was -- but I expre ssly said at that time we're going to

r 24 schedule the rest of the proceeding and next week if it is
\_'v)

25

.

- ,w-,.%-m~m..~,---, -,,r,,, - , . . , . - - , - - . . . , - _ , . , _ - . . . , , . - . _ . . , . , - . - . . , - . , . , - - . . _ , . , - - - . . , ..m -..w,.
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I WRBpp i right within the schedule that we set and I said we're doing

- 2 that so that no other commitments are made on some
.

3 assumptions which turn out not to be the case that this
,-

(_S) -
,

4 schedule is not going forward. There were words to that
5 effect and you were here and I don't think you're to blame

6- because anybody involved in this proceeding, i ncluding

7 Or. Anderson, knows that predictions are just that and

8 beyond that I expressly said there should ts no reliance on
.

9: them.

10 MR. DY.NNER We ll . sir, if I could just add one

11 point I will insist on taking some of the blame because in

12- fact, I, as other lawyers do, in f act, in a complex and long

13 trial like this where we have witnesses in some cases who
14 are not full-time there is a lot of juggllng to be done in

U-,
15 people's schedules. I mean, this case may be my life but it

10 is not Dr. Anderson's life and it is not Professor

17 Christensen's life in the sense that they have a lot of

18 other obligations and I think that's true of other
,

19 witnesses.

20 I'm sure the Board will recall the fact in the

21 case of some of the NRC witnesses Professor Sarsten, for.

22 example, that there was a juggling done not, I will admit,

23 in the midst of an examination that had begun and, for that

24 reason, I think this is a more serious breach of what we had.m
)

~

25 hoped it to be a smooth and well-ordered proceeding.

.

., . r . - , y-- . - -r - v -tw ---r- . , - < - v ---- e---- --=e- - - - ' - , - + - - - ew -*- * - -- + '
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1 ~WRBpp 1- But there were, in those cases, adjustments

4. 2- made and I think under the circumstant:es and given the
'

_ _ .

- 3 .- significance and importance of Dr. Anderson's testimony it

' -4- would not seem to me to be a departure of great significance
5 f rom this Board's realistic attitude towards scheduling to

,

; '6- understand the circumstances in this case..

7- JUDGE BRENNER We 11, . it- is bec ause we. know. .. . _ - - --

~ ~

8 - scheduling can' be difficult that we gave you the schedu1e as
;

9 - f ar -'in advance as we do, down to the time of day that we'

10- - have been starting and adjourning, and the reason I did that

11 .a ld somebody might think it's unnecessarily detailed -

12 is b)cause we're aware of the fact that witnesses are,

'l3 scheduling things.
. . . .

14 ~MR. DYNNER We wi.11 accept the blame and we,

J - 15 ' will, of course, apologize for this circumstance, sir.
~

<

1

- 16 -JUDGE BRENNER: I have not given up the

17 . possibility that next week was to be the last week. That's

18 one of1my _ concerns.
,

19 MR. DYNNER: I had hoped that this week would be

20 the last week and that's part of the reason and that's why I

21 said I'd take the- blame.. We have all tried to make -

22 JUDGE BRENNER You misunderstand me. I'm

23 - talking about looking at it right now today-at thic time. I

24 have not given up that possibility. Of course, you may know

- 25 more about.the time for cross examination of the Staff's

,

1

f

1

'q -,-n e , -a,- .,y y w,m- < ,-w c,-- . - -.- - - , , ,r.m-,-, ,,,_,_n_,,,-,.,,,.. _n,-,,---- .--n.,-r.,,,,,-,,..-e .we, . , , . . , - , - - --
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i l -WRBpp. wi tnesses .than I do.I

2 Mr.-Farley, tell us why either alternative
,

3 suggested by the County to remedy this dif ficult situation.g
*sJ 4 -that the County finds itself in could not be done.

5 MR. FARLEY: Judge Brenner, f or all the reasons

6 obvious to the Board LILCO has similar scheduling problems

7 with .its witnesses and it has made arrangements in

8 accordance with the . Board's orders both with respect to

9 attorneys and witnesses to proceed to the completion of this

10 aspect of the litigation as the Board ordered,

11 Not only would it have the detrimental effects of

12 disrupting the presentation of the evidence but there are

13: several things going on. The major e f fort , of course , is.

(~T 14 concentrating on ' completing the cross-examination of the
-MJ

15' County within the approximate estimate I gave the Board.

16 JUDGE . BRENNER 8 Well, I want to hear how you're
,

17 prejudiced by either alternative suggested by the County.

18 MR. FARLEY: I think I am prejudiced by not being

19 able to complete my cross examination of the County's

20 witnesses as scheduled as prepared. I am prejudiced by

21 changing horses and cross-examination of the County's

-22 witnesses to now preparing for the Staff witnesses. And I

23 am prejudice -- )

G("'t
24. JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Farley, I'll interrupt you if

25 you'll forgive me for doing that. You're telling me you're
|
|

l.

4

!
'

_. , . . . . . . . - _ . _ _ - - - - __ -- -- . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . , , _ . , _ _ . _ -
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2 WR8pp I prejudiced, but you're going to have to te ll me why you're 1

2. prejudiced.-
.

1

3 MR. FARLEY: I am prepared personally with !

_( ). 4 HDr. Rau and we are working on the completion of

5 - cross-examination of the County's Nitnesses which we

6 hopefully anticipate we can complete on Wednesday. Mr Ellis>

77 Lis working on tne cross-examination of the Staff witnesses.

8 -which Dr. Rau has not been available to assist him with that
9. cross examination. Fina lly, the Board may view it as an ill

10 that we brought on ourselves but Mr. Ellis is also

11 preoccupied with completing and filing the motion that was.

'12 discussed yesterday.

13 JUDGE BRENNER: The Staff?

hhat about the hiatus suggestion, Mr. Farley?-14_

' #
15 I'm sorry, Mr. Goddard, I'.11 ge t back to you in a

16 moment .

17- MR. FARLEY: The prejudice there, your Honor, is

18 being prepared and getting prepared and going forward and
m

19- then.. stopping and having to pick up again almost inevitably

20 results in wasted effort and lost motions.

21 JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Goddard?

22 MR. GODDARD: Thank you, Judge Brenner.

23 The Staff does not f eel that a hiatus at this

I24- point in the proceeding would be of any real advantage ,.j_

' 25 albeit the f act that everybody has been spread somewhat thin

.
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1 'WRBpp. I by the way this proceeding has extended.

2- -The Staff's position is that it would concur with

3 Mr. Dynner's request to proceed ne xt Wedne sday with.

I ) 4 cross-examination of the Staff witnesses. The Staff would

~5 normally prefer to present its case af ter hearing the

6 testimony of each of the other parties. However, the Staff

7 too has a schedul*ing problem.
_ ._ _ _ __. . . _ _ _

8 Dr. Bush rearranged an extensive schedule Eo"maka ~
~ '~ ' ~

9 himself available this week and all of next week. The

10 following week he is going to be heavily committed as a

.11 . board member of the American Nuclear Socie ty, which will be
~

_

12 meeting 1n Washington, D. C. He will be available

13 sporadically during that week should he be needed to testify
.- -. . . - . - .- . - .

.

14 in this he aring. Bu. the has presently made all of next week7

15 available for this proceeding as he had agreed to do for

16 this week.

'

17 And the Staff would prefer, notwithstanding, the

18. problems of taking its witnesses somewhat out of turn in

19 .this proceeding to go along with Mr. Dynner's suggestion

20 and present the Staff panel on cylinder blocks for

21 cross-examination when we begin ne xt Wednesday.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, if I understand you, you
1

23 would have had to make your own request of Mr. Dynner,

24 wouldn '.t you? ;g_

25 MR. GODDARD 8 We would either have to have made a |
'~

l

1

,

l

I
. . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ . . _ . -- _ -_o
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:l. WRBpp. 'l request or we would have had to further disrupt Dr. Bush's

2 schedule. But in any event, the Staff's position ls that it
~

-3 would clearly pref er to place the Staff witnesses on the

O - 4 se as ror cro exe=1a t ioa aext weaaessex oraiao.
S

,

6

7

8

9

10
.

.1 i
,

4

12

13

- 14-

- 15

,
- 16

17

18
.

j 19

20
l'
f 21
!

' b-
o

23
|

| 24

25
;

e
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1: MR Be b- | (The Board conf err.ing. )

2 JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Goddard, just to clarify a

3- question, as I_ understand it, you are not claiming thaty
(,) : 4 ' Dr. Bush could not be available the hearing week that might

5' begin on, Tuesday ,' November 13th. if the he aring did not
1L :previously_ end because of the American Nuclear-Society
7 ~ meeting?

8- MR. GODDARD: The Sta ff attempted to contact

9 Dr. ~ Bush last night, just to ascertain w. hat his schedule or

'

10 commitments were following next week. We were unable to

.11 re ach -him and--
.

12 JUDGE BRENNER: My question isn'tr- For all we

13 - know, he may have meetings scheduled day and night for the;- -

14 _American Nuclear Society that week. My question is you are= f- -

15- not saying -that if that's the case that he could not be here,

16- rather than there, are you?

17 MR. GODDARD: I did not say that, no.

18 JUDGE BRENNER And you are not making that

19. claim?

120 MR.- GODDARD: I could not make any commitment of

21' lhr. Bush's time without speaking to him.,_

b
L '22 JUDGE BRENNER8 Well, I'm sorry, you are a

'

'23 party. You have some responsibility f or commitments of time

.24 for your ' witnesses.

-25 The.way we see .it, and I want you to know it, isp

!-

'

L
\

a

~

_ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . - - _ _ _ _ - . . . _ . . _
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J WRBab I that the American Nuclear Society meeting, as important as

2 it may be, would not take precedence over this hearing.

3 MR. GODDARD s I'm sure Dr. Bush would share that

t) 4 View.

5 JUDGE BRENNER: I did understand your comments on

6 possible sdaedule pref erences and I heard them in that

.7 1.lght. as. opposed- to commitments -f or which it is claimed

that we should haN to adjust ou[ schedule , and I wanted to8

9 make sure you were understanding my view of the information

.10 you gave us to see if I was missing something.

Il MR. GODDARD: Your view is understcod.

12 JUDGE BRENNER: And you are not asserting that

13 there is any reason why that view should be incorrect, are
.-. ---. - - -.--- ... - -.

14 you?
hs

15 MR. GODDARD: I'm sorry, Judge Brenner.

16 JUDGE BRENNER You are not asserting that there

17 is any reason why the view I just expressed is incorrect,

18 are you?

19 MR. GODDARD: No, I'm not.

'20 JUDGE BRENNER: I just wanted to understand your

21 situation a little better.

22 MR. GODDARD: Thank you.

23 JUDGE - BRENNER : We are very disinclined to alter

24
-

the schedule of the hearing because I have a concern that .it
/,g3

25 will af fect the substantive record in terms of whom we want

.

-'
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:I WRBeb I to hear evidence from first, and then put that evidence to

2 .the other parties.

3 We also would not skip the hearing week next week
!

f'")N .1._ 4 because we have schedule -- if not absolute conmitments,

5 great inconveniences in mind for all the parties.
.-

6 , Dr. Anderson is one person. There are tens of people

7 involved here,. with things coming up on schedules later in

8 the month, based on assumptions of completing this hearing,

9 certainly by the week that starts the 13th. And I have a

10 concern that if we did not hold hearing sessions next week

11 .that there was a possibility we would not therefore be able

12 to complete the hearing the week of the 13th. I think that

13 is a realistic concern to have at this point.

14 In addition, Mr. Dynner, you are not able to tell-

''
15 me why -- if and if so, why these other scheduling matters

16 for Dr. Anderson would make it impossible for him to be

17 here, and what you are going to have to do is convince me

18 that that is the case. I am going to give you time. There

19 will be a break at mid-morning.

20 I cannot conclude that the matter of a court

21 schedule and a meeting with the dean, that those schedules

22 have been pursue.d to the point of informing persons who may

23 be involved with those scheduling ma.tters that there is a

24 prior commitment here at 'this hearing, and that therefore .
!em)
'

25 those schedules should be adjusted.

_. . - _ -._ . - . . - _ - _ _ - _ - _ . . - - - _ _ . _ - _ . . -_.
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'

|
:1 WRBeb 1 And unless you can co,nvince us-- And it's a

|
2 balancing, and I am not golng to make the balancing in f avor

3 of the County unless you can convince us that it is
-g)
(,/ 4 impossible. -in the true sense of that word, to adjust the,

5 other scheduling commitments. And if you can do that we

6 will reconsider. You may have to obtain some more

7. information but you are going to have to do it this

-8 morning.

9- MR. DYNNER: Well, I would point out to the Board

10- that there is a three-hour time di fference between here and

11 California which will make it extraordinarlly difficult to--

12 I am not saying it is impossible because I don't know, but---

13 JUDGE BRENNER : I'm not convinced that you have

14 pursued -that inf ormation sufficiently with Dr. Anderson, who-

-

15 is here, given the f act that you weren't able to answer some

16 of my questions.

17 MR. DYNNER: I couldn't answer that question, but

18 I assure you that my conversations with Dr. Anderson on this

19 ma tter at least rose to the level of aggre ssiveness that I

20 showed during some of the cross-examination of the LILCO

21 panel in that I did-- We ll, I didn't explore that date but

22 I did explore, with some intensity the alternatives that you

23 are speaking of.
'

7s '24 I did not talk to the dean of his university and
O

25 I did not talk to the Judge in the court in California, and

- . _ - . . - _ - _ _ - - . - - . . _ . .- . . . _ , - - - - . - -. . . --_ - _
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2

1 (WRBeb- 1 I' am not 'sure that I'm going to be able to do that this

2 morning, given the time differences, sir.

3 JUDGE BRENNER: You have exaggerated what you

f). 4 have to do to give us further Information. You don't have

5 to, yourse lf , talk to the dean or the judge. There are

6 counsel- in volved in the case , and they can have the

7m. _.,. , _ - conversation. with Dr. Anderson that you had to have, and
~ ~ ' '

8' they can go before that court and point out those problems.
9 I know nothing about the nature of the case, the scheduling

j Jo o'f the case, et cetera.

.11 Also on the other matter, it is difficult f or us1

12 to believe that a dean of a university would assert that

'

1J un1ess somebody -- a department he ai could be at a certain
_ _

14 meeting scheduled when there might be other matters
.O

15 scheduled;for persons at that meeting, have to be there or

16 else.
J

17 For example, Monday is an open day. Th ere are
4-

18 other open days, et cetera, et cetera. It is just di.f ficult

19 for us to believe. -

20 MR. DYNNER: I would suggest, s ir, that given

21 that comment by .you that you take the opportunity to direct
,

22 questions to Dr. Anderson. He is on the stand and under

23 oath.

24 JUDGE BRENNER : I don't want to do that. You
(

25 come back and give us your view as to why we should

-

E

e--- , - , -~w, -- . - -- , ., - - , - ,e.,- 1 -e- m -r--, , - ,,--c--. ,.,-,-,,.-.,,,,w,., ...m2, - = .,--.-,---,-m---,---.-r.- ,y--- -. , - - -,
.
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1 WRBab I believe that the dean is actually taking that position. And

2 as Counsel I will certainly accept .your assessment along
3 with the basis for that assessment.

() 4 So we will ask you to pursue these matters to the

5 extent you can, Mr. Dynner, and then af ter the break, te 11

6 us what.you were able to pursue .and what you were not able

7 to pursue because of the possibility of time zone

8 .di ff erences, and so on. But you may be able to obtain

9 information from persons present, and from other persons at

10 a time when they may well be available, notwithstanding the

il time zone di ff erence.

12 And then we will address it again, depending on--

13 Well, we will address it again, and we may. alter our strong

14 desire not to shif t' the schedule, depending on what you tell
7. )t
' ' - 15 me.

16 I have given you the main reason, which is our

17. view that it might affect the substance of the evidence we

18 are adducing here. To put it directly, we want

19 Dr. Anderson's views through cross-examination and then we

20 want to ask the Staff questions, or other parties may also

21 want to ask the Staff questions, depending on what has

22 developed, particularly since there is going to be some oral

23 rebuttal-type testlmony that we have not y et heard.

24 Beyond that, we give deference to the f act that

h''-
25 LILCO is pursuing its scheduling plans, based on what we

>

. - . . - - . . , .- - , , . . , _ . - - - - . . . . . , . . - - _ . - - . - . - . -
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1-'WRBeb l- all thought would . proceed. They have got another attorney
~

2 who ls going to conduct the cross-examination of the Staff's

3 witnesses and that creates problems also. The problems on

]f 4 balance might be outweighed by problems of Dr. Anderson's

5 schedule it. they truly become problems of impossibility.

6 ' And the reason we're setting the standard that

7 high is because of the f.act that we think it extraordinarily

8 Imprudent , to say the least, that these other ma tters were

'

9 allowed to occur, given the advance planning and scheduling
10 of our proceeding.

.11 Le t's pro ce ed.

. -12 Whereupon,
,

13 ROBERT N. ANDERSON,
'

14 STANLEY CHRISTENSEN,

- CLs)- 15 - G. DENNIS ELEY,

16 RICHARD B. HUBB ARD ,

17 and, , . -

18 DALE G. BRIDENB AUGH

19 resumed the stand and,- having been previously duly sworn,

20 were examined and testlfied further_ as f ollows:

21 CROSS-EXAVINATION ( Continued)

22 BY MR. FARLEY:

23
,

_

Q Dr. Anderson, isn't it true that, everything else

24 being equal, degenerate Widmanstaetteh graphite accelerates73
! y'
; .

25 f atigue crack propagation rates in gray cast iron?

I
|

l'

!

L- ._
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I WRBab I A ( Witness Anderson) Yes , that's generally true.

2 Q And it is also true. Is it not, that you do not

3 have any basis' to disagree with the test results reported by

() 4 Fa AA? And I'm. referring now particularly to LILCO's
~

5 Exhibits B-40, 42 and 44.

6 WR. FARLEY: Judge Brenner , I am on pages 7 and 8

m ___. 7- of our supplemental cross plan.
_ _ . . .

8 MR. BRIGATI: Judge Bre nner, we apologize. We

9 have to get the witness a copy of those exhibits. We don't

JO ' have them present ln the courtroom.

.11 (Document handed to the panel.)
_

12 JUDGE BRENNER: Do you need another copy for.

13 Counsel? I can' lend you one of ours I think.

14 WITNESS ANDERSON: What were the numbers, the

''

15 references? ,

16 BY MR. FARLEY:

17 0 40, 42 and 44.'

18 MR. BRIGATI: That's all right. Judge. He can,

19 answer this question.

20

21 -
'

22

23

24
?~](_s

25-

- __ _-.__ .. ._ ._ - _._ _._ _ _. _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ - _ . - _
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J WRBagb I JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Farley , I'm sorry , could you

2 remind me of what the question is now?

3 MR. FARLE.Y Yes, sir,
c,. -

'(_) 4 BY MR. FARLEY:

5 0 You do not have any basis to disagree with the

6 test results reported by FaAA on these exhibits?

7 A (Witness Anderson) Let 's see . I have apparently

8 a new B-44, is that correct? I should be looking at the

9 new, that the old one has been removed?

10 0 Yes.
.

11 A No, insof ar as the references are presented here

12 I have no basis for disagreement.

13 0 Dr. Anderson, are there shrinkage cracks

14 sometimes created around weld repairs in class 40 gray cast-

-

15 iron during cooling?
,

16 A Yes, in most brittle mater.ials It is possible to

17 get a shrinkage-type crack or a thermal-type crack by -

18 welding.
.

19 0- Have you calculated or do you have any

20 independent verifiable calculations regarding the residual

21 stresses that are. introduced by repair welding of the cam

22 gallery areas of the Shoreham EDG's.with the exception of

23 the new 103?

j- 24 A No, I wish I did. The residual stress is
C)/

25 extremely difficult to obtain and of course important to

^

. . . . .. , - . _ . - . - - -. ...-- . . - - . - - . - .
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1 NR Ba gb' I know in any analysis.

21 MR. FARLEY: I don't think the question needs an

J explanation if he says no. -

)f '4 ~ JUDGE. BRENNER : I think he is e ntitled to explain

5 it.

6 WITNESS ANDERSON: Normally a residual stress

7' measurement, which could be called an analysis, is a

8 . destructive'one.

.9 BY MR. FARLEY:

10 0 It is a f act, is it not, Dr. Anderson, that there

.11 must be compensating tenslie and compressive residual

12 _ strasses resulting _from the repair welds?.

13 MR. BRIGATI: Objection to the form of the
"

. 14 question, it as umes f acts not In evidence.
.I

15 JUDGE BRENNER: I am tempted to ask you what

16 f acts but I don't want to because I don't want testimony
.

17 from lawyers educating witnesses.

18 I am going to overrule the objection and if there

19 is any problem af ter you can come back on redirect with it.

20 MR. BRIGATI: Can I have a moment outside the

21 he aring wi th the witne sses, Judge?

22 JUDGE BRENNER: No.

23 MR. BRIGATI: --- and th e r e cord ?

24 JUDGE BRENNER: No, it's not worth the effortf-s -
-( )'

25 because it is easily cured if there is a problem.

, . -- - - - . . . - - - - . - . - . . . - - . . . . - . - . - . . . . - . - . . - - - _ . . . -
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1

'l- .WRBagb 1 Dr. Anderson?

2 WITNESS ANDERSON: Yes. I got lost in the end

3m . when you said in the area of the weld. There has to be
,

l ). 4 balanced forces operating, compressive and tension, in

5 balance, otherwise whatever item we are talking about is

6 going to be moving across the room or climbing the walls or j

7- doing something, so there must be a balance.~

'

8 BY MR. FARLEY:

9 Q And it is also true. is it not, that the weld

10 metal itself is in tensile stress af ter cooling?

11 A (Witness Anderson) That's, not necessarily true

12 because post-annealing, a recommencbd procedure, usually can

13 take it out of the strass 'conditlon.

14 .Q Would my question be true If there was .no,_.

'

15 . post-weld 1 mating or treatment?-

16 A It would approach truth, yes.

17 0 Dr. Anderson, isn't. it a' Iso a f act that the

' 18 stress due to shrinkage can cause cracking at the weld heat-

19 affected zone on cooling?

20- A Well the heat-affected zone has been rapidly

21 heated and rapidly cooled and therefore has diff erent

22 physical - properties and theref ore it can be subject to the

23 stre ss behavior which will be different than the rest of the

24 material...

'

25 Under some circumstances, that is an area where

.

,.c -,.,-,--,--v- , ,..-~n-va..- , , , , ----,-.---,-.-...,.,,-,,,,,m,,-,..,--ng,-..-m,.,wn,-n.,- ,v,----~---,,,-~.-,--,-- , , -
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1- 'NRBagb 1 the cracking could occur. In other areas, other

2 -circumstances, it may be at the weld interface.

3 Q Do you know whether or not that in fact existed
7s(_,) 4 on any of the weld repairs to EDGs 10.I, J02 and the original

5 103?

6 A Yes.

7 JUDGE MORRI.S I'm sorry, Mr. Farley, I'm not
"

8 clear what you meant by "that."
.

9 MR. FARLEY: I was following up, Juche Morris, on

10 his answer to my earlier question. that stress can --- that

11 stre.ss due to shrinkage can cause cracking at the weld

12 . heat-affected zone on cooling, and he said sometimes yes ,.

13 sometimes no, if I understood him correctly. And so then I

- 14 was asking if he had obs erved any at the Shorehan EDGs.

~~'
15 MR. BRIGAT.I I don't believe that was the last

16 question he asked, Judgd.

17 MR. FARLEY: That was my intention.

18 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Judge Morris

19 perceives an ambiguity and now that I have heard your

20' expIanation T perceive one, too, so why don't you ask the

21 question a di.fferent way and we'll see wha't the answer is.

22 MR. FARLEY: Why don't I just move to strike the

23 question and answer?
.

r- 24 MR. BRIGATI: That is a cceptabl e to the County.
L.3)

25 BY MR. FARLEY: -

_ _ _ _ ._ . . _ - . . . . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . . _ _ _
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1. . RBagb- I Q Dr. Anderson, it is true, isn't:it, that theW

2 :_ defect depth probe results on the . cam gallery regions of EDG
3 101 indicate that the deepest -cracks are much sha.11ower than

) 4 -those of the: original EDG 103 block?..

f

' 5 MR. BRIGATI: Objection , assumes f acts not in

'6 evldence.

7 JUDGE BRENNER8 May I hear the question again,

8 please? Can you give it to me word-for-word, Mr . Far ley ?
9 MR. FARLE.Y Yes, sir.

JO JUDGE BRENNER: All right.

'

.11 BY MR. FARLEY:

12- Q Dr. Anderson, it is true, isn't it, that the

13-
,

defect depth probe results on the cam gallery regions of EDG

<-s 14 101 indic5te that the deepest cracks are much shallower than
G.

15 those of the original' EDG 103 block?

16 JUDGE BRENNER: The objection is overruled.

J 7- WITNESS ANDERSON: Do you have a reference that

18 -you are referr.ing to? Can you recite the material that you

19 are referencing?

20 BY MR. FARLEY:

21 -Q Can you answer the question Dr. Anderson?4

22 A (Witness Anderson) I don't have a recollection,

23 therefore I would like to have a reference , if I may.

rc* 24 Q Do you have any recollection of the
( .

25 cross-examination by the County of the LILOO witnesses on
'

1

!

- . .. -- . .. ._. - . . . . - - . . . . - - . _ . - - . . . , . . - . . . . - _ . - . - _ , . . - . - . - - - - -.-
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,

~2 WRBagb J the 101 block.

2 I will also object to this entire If ne of

3 question on the basis that the witness quite properly has
/

i_) 4 asked Mr. Farley for a ref erence concerning the measurements

5- that he is including as an assumotion in his answer -- in

6 his questions and Mr.. Farley has declined to provide the

7 reference.

.8 JUDGE BRENNER: Well no objection is necessary

9 and that's why I am overruling a lot of your objections, I

10 want to hear what the witness has to say on some of these

11 points that overlap into substance and not what you have to

12 .say. And we've got the witness' answer and then we've got

13 'Mr.- Farley'.s reaction or lack of react. ion to it.

14 MR. BRJGATI: And Judge, the form of the questiong ~)

15 l is -

!!6 - JUDGE BRENNER: Stop, Mr. Brigati. Let me get

17 back to the immediate question. I know you disagree with my

18 earlier rulings, you have made that clear, that's too bad.

19 Now as to this immediate objection, what about

20 it, Mr. Farley, the answer ref ers only to the replacement

21 block. Is that all you want to ask him about?

22 MR. FARLEY: No, sir.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: All right.

24 MR. FARLEY: I was referring to that as a broad

25 ca tegory --

. . . . . - - - - - . . . _. . _ , . - . - - , -_ , - . - . __



. - . - - __ . - . . .

_

i

!2160 04 07 257J0
!

'I ~ NR Bagb I JUDGE BRENNER: It was a bad reference for your

~ 2 point then. 'Back up and 'ask your question direc tly.

3 BY MR. FARLEY8
'

:f'y . . ,

,(./ 4 0 Dr.. Anderson, haven'.t you reviewed the inspection |
|

.5 reports provided by LILCO to ascertain crack sizes? i

6 And I ref er ' to your answer at the top of page |
7 nine of the supplemental testimony.

8 .A ' ( Wi tn e'ss Ander son ) Yes, I examined what are !

9- ' present as Exhibits 5 and 6.

10 Q. Do I . understand you only examined S-5 and 6

.11 attached to the supplemental testimony?

'

12 A No, you have no basis to assume that..

13 0 Well I was asking is that my understanding of

14 your answer? *
x

;

15 A - No, I said thht I have look ed a t thos e --- you

16. gave me a reference on the top of page nine, J said I had

17 looked at them .-

'18 0 Did you review any other LILCO Inspection reports-

+

19 .other than Exhibits S-5 and S-6 attached to the supplemental

20 testimony of the County?
'

. )
? 21 A There are other references further along which

22 are inspection reports also, so I have looked at those.

23 0 You are referring to the inspection reports that

24 are attached to the Suffolk County supplemental testimony?- -

25- A Yes, I am.

. . . , ..._.___ .. ... _. ____. - . ~ . _ . . . . _ _ _ _ , , _ _ , , . . - . _ , _ . . . . _ . . . _ , . , . _ - _ . . , _ . _ - _
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13':WRBagb' 1 0 All right, sir.
'

2. Now from any of those inspection reports did you

3 observe any measurements by LILCO, Fa AA or anybody else with

- 4 the TSI depth gauge to determ.ine the - deepest crack on the-

5 old 103 block and the. deepest crack on the i bt in the cam

6- gallery areas?

7

8

9

)0

.11
,

- 12

13
.

s,
'

15

- 16

17

18

19
'

- 20

21

22

; 2.?

| 24
'O~|-

;- 25
|

|
.

-

_c,,.,- .n. - , - , - . . .-. , - , - - - - . . - - - , . . , _ , . . - . . - ,, ---
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L1 hRBeb - 1 MR. FARLEYa Your Honor, I object. to the panel

2 conf erring . This answer is being sponsored by Dr. Anderson -

3 ~ only.

L( ) 4 JUDGE BRENNER: All right.

5- Dr. Anderson 4 he is asking you for now. If

6 anybody else needs.to follow up af ter this line is

7 completed, we .will allow that.

8 WITNESS ANDERSON: Okay. If I may have the
.

9' question again so I'm answering it 'with respect to the

JO proper engine?

Il MR. FARLE.Y Ye s, sir.

- 12 BY MR. FARLEY:

13 0 I am asking you Af you have had an opportunity to

14
;7 , review a LILCD inspection report on the results of TSI depth

'd
15 gage measurements in the cam gallery regions or areas of the

16
,

original J03 block and the 101 blo ck.
i

17 A (Witness Anderson) Yes , I have some

18 information. I referenced the length and depth of cracks on
i

19 page 3 to the original Failtre Analysis Block Report which

L 20 is on page 4-6, and that gives information on the length and
~

21 the depth of the DG 103, which I presume is the old one.

22 0 You are ref erring to page 3 of your supplemental

23 testimony. Is that correct?

24 A That is correct.

, ' ~ '
'

25 0 A.11 right , sir.

_ . _ _ . _ . . - _ . , _ . , - - - - , - . . . . - - - _ . . . _ . . _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ - _ . - - - - . ~ - - --
-
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i l WRBe b I Do you have Suffolk County Exhibit 7 at page 4-6

2 before you?

3 A Yes, I do.
r

fs_) 4 Q So what you're telling me then, as I understand

5 it, is that in connection with your answer on page 9 of your

6 supplemental testimony that the inspection reports that

7 you're referrirg to were the inspection reports referenced

8 by Fa AA in its preliminary draf t report of June 1984. Is
'

9 that right?

10 MR. BRIGATI: Objection to the characterization

11 of the testimony. He has also referred to the supplemental

12 exhibits and the supplemental testimony.

13 JUDGE BRENNER : Yes. But he is asking him,

14 Mr. Brlgati, and that is why your objection is overruled.,-

~

15 He is not characterizing it and not allowing the witness to

16 answer. He is putting the question.to the witness, just for

. 17 the very purpose of ascer.taining whether his

18 characterizatlon is correct in the witness' view.

19 The objection is overruled.

20 WITNESS ANDERSON: May I have t he que s tion ag ain, '

21 please?

22 B Y MR . FARLEY:

23 0 The inspectlon reportr that you are relying on In

- 24 the answer to your question on page 9 of your supplemental

'-

25 testimony are the Inspection reports that are referenced in

- - .. -. . - . . - - . . . . . - - - - _ _ . . -. . .
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il WRBab' I the June 1984 preliminary draf t repor.t by Fa AA~. Is that

2' - co rrec t?

3 A (Witness ' Anderson) No, that is not correct. '

I() ~

4 Exhibits 5 and ~6, which are attached, give the length of
,

5 cracks. The Indications with respect to depth go back to

'6 the earlier report which -I previously referenced on page

7 4-6..

,8 0 So on page 9 of your supplemental testimor.y. when

9 you refer to LILCO inspection reports, you ar.e not referring

10 to any inspection report that reflects the results of the

'

11 use of the TSI depth gage. ~Is that correct?

.12 A Tha t's corr ec t , I have not referenced any TSI.

13 depth gage inspection repor,ts.
14 0 All right.

O~
15 So, finally, you don't know what the depth of the

16 longest ~ crack was on the original 103 block as measured by

17 the TSI depth gage. Is that right?

18 A dell, the crack information is given by the

19 sec.tioning that was done, and that is much more valuable

20 't'han the instrumental analogues.

21 MR. FARLEY: Objection, your Honor. I move to

22 strike. It is not responsive.

23 JUDGE BRENNER : No, I won't strike it because I

24 will view that as part of the explanation which he should

25 have given after.

.

d

..
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i WRBeb i But now answer the question directly,--

'2 WITNESS ANDERSON: Yes.,

3 JUDGE BRENNER: --- and what you just said will

p) 4 also remain on the record.\_

5 The' answer is Yes?r
6 WITNESS ANDERSON: Yes.

7 WITNESS HUBBARD: I want to sqaplement

8 Dr. Anderson's answer because it goes to the answer that he

9 and I jointly sponsored on page 3 of the supplemental

10 testimony.

.11 As f ar as the depth goes on the original 103, we

12 did reference Exhibit 7, which is the page 4-6 that talks

13 about that the deepest one in all three of the engines

14 originally was stated to be 0.375 inches deep and that--

(~#[
'\

''-
15 You.know, it does not describe what methodology was used to

16 ' arrive at that depth ln the particular ref erence , but It

17 said that the depth was 0.375.

18 Then we go on to show in our answer on page 3

j 19 that when they did the sectioning which .is shown on Exhibit

i - 20 S-2 that the depths in f act were deeper than that.

21 BY MR. FARLEY:

22 Q Mr. Hubbard, prior to the filing of the

23 supplemental testimony that you are a' joint sponsor of this
t

24 answer 3 with Mr. Anderson, did you see any LILCO inspection
{~3

,

s>

''' 25 report reporting on the depth of the cr acks in the cam

i

~

i

I

|

!

-
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1 .WR Be b I gallery regions of the old 103 block and the 101 block

2 measured by TSI depth gage?

3. A (Witness Hubbard) I can't re ally recall. We saw

d) 4 numerous Inspection reports and non-destructive examination

5 reports.
'

.

6 O All right, sir.

7 And, Mr. Anderson, getting back to my question, I.
_ ..

8 assume that-based on what you have testifled to, you do not

9 know today the deepest crack in the cam gallery region of ,

10 the original 101 block measured by.the TSI depth gage?

.11 A (Witness Anderson) Well, I think tha t's

12 di fficult . As you know, my position is that these cracks.

13 are dynamic, moving cracks and therefore, today is going to

14 be different than some ear 11er reports I may have examined.,, .

V
15 I ~do not recall the reports. I can probably get them

16 assembled during the break and look and tell you the

17 progre ssion, but I don't recall at this time.

- 18 0 From any inspection report that you have seen on

19 the cam gallery cracks in EDG 101, were they significantly

20 sha~11ower than those shown by inspection reports for the old

21 EDG 1037

22 A I don't recall. If you have a reference I will

23 look at it and comment on it.

24 O Dr. Anderson, .ref erring back again to your answer

O'
25 in the first full paragraph on the top of page 9, you state

~ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ . _ . . . _ ._ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ - _ _ . . _ . _ _ . _ -_.-
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l ~ E NRBeb I thats

' The cracks...."2 "

3 And I- believe you are referring to the cam

>h '

4 ga llery cracks --

5 " are.similar to those found in the original. .. .

6 block of EDG J 03.a
,

7 And I am trying to ascertain from you what, if
*

,

8 anything, ls _your basis for that testimony.

:9 A -Okay. I have read the section but I don't have.

10 the question in mind.

'll' 'O What is the empirical data or analyses that you

. 12 rely on to. support the statement that the cam gallery cracks

13 that you found or are familiar with .in the original block of
,

14 EDG '103 are similar to those. In block 10l?
'O '

,

15 A Well, first of all, they are similar in location,
L

-J6 so that would give them geometric similituck, probably

17- loading similitude. :

18- They are- similar in orientation. In other words
~

19 ' they are not at right angles to one another, and that would

20 speak to load similitude.

21 Their etiology is similar also.

22 O Dr. . Anderson, did you understand, i n the initial

23- questions on this subject, that I was probing your knowledge

24 of the depth of the cam gallery cracks in the old 103 and

~O'
25 the 10l?

1

.

e

..

k

- - . ,~ ,-ew,-,w - , .-,-,----.,,-,mn.-m~-,-w---,-,, --nn,-,,,,,,, w-mn, --,v--w, > en m--
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i WRB2b I A There were some questlons that you used to touch

2 on- that, and I. think in one of my responses I pointed out

3- that the references show the lengths as opposed to not ;

;,\.
~

.My understanding is that these other

,

(_) - <4 showing the depths.
~

5 blocks,101 and 102, have not been sectioned to determine

6 their depth in the manner that old 103 has been sectioned. ;

7- 0 Other than the sectioning that has taken place. |

8 as you ref erred to on the old 103, aren't there TSI depth

9 ' gage inspection reports that show the depth of these cam.

10 gallery cracks on EDG 10l?

11 MR. BRIGATI: Obj e ction . Asked .and answered. i

-12 The witness has said he doesn't recall..

13 JUDGE BRENNER: I think you may be right,
_

14 Mr. Brigati, but I am going to overrule the objection out of

15 an abundance of caution, because the way the questions have

16 been phrased has changed from time to time. But I think we

17 have just about pursued this area as fully as it is going to

18 be profitably pursued with this witness, but I will allow

19 this question.
,

.,

-20 WITNESS ANDERSON: If I have the sense of the

21 question---

22 JUDGE BRENNER: Don't have the sense of the

-23 question.

.,rg 24 Ask it again, Mr. Farley. ;
'(_)

25 BY MR. FARLEY:
!

!
)

. . _ _ . _ - _ .,_.__.. ____. _ _ _ _ ... _._ ,__ _- _ _ __- . - - _ -
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1 WRBeb l' 0 Did you review any TSI depth gage inspection

2 reports by LILCO or anyone else showing the depth of the cam i

3 gallery cracks on the original EDG 103?

() 4 JUDGE BRENNER: I think you changed the question, l-

5 Mr. Farley, and. if Mr. Brigati had objected to that question
1

6 I would have more confidently sustained it. ;

.

7 Mr. Bloom. .can you .back up and. read. the previous ___ ._
-- .. . --

8 ques tion?
.

9 (Whereupon, the Reporter read f rom the record

10 as requested.)

11 WITNESS ANDERSON: I do not clearly recall. I

12 believe there are some. I just don't have a recollection.

13 My concerns are-- In doing the TSI you normally

14 -would have it calibrated with the same material, and my

C'''
15 concerns on seeing something like that ~ ould be the f actw

,

16 that it may not have been calibrated with the weld present,

17 and that would have an . incredible eff ect on its reading.

18 But I just don't recall.

19 MR. FARLEY: I would move to strike that

20 e xplanation.

21 JUDGE BRENNER: You are overruled.

22 I would like to back up on one of the previous

23 an swer s. I didn't want to interrupt at the tine.

24 Dr. Anderson, on one of your previous answers youf3
( l'

25 said you thought the etiology was similar between the cam

.-- - . . - . . - - . - . . . .-,-,__.-, . - - . - - . . _ - . . . - . - . . . _ _ . - - . - .
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1 -WRBeb I gallery cracks or crack indications, depending on who you're.

2 talking to. -between the old 103 block and the other blocks.

3 Can you tell me what you meant by etiology?
,

3-h. 4

5

6-

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14'

15

'

16

17

18

19

- 20

21

22

23-

24

O-
2<>

,

, --.,...,-r---4,.-. - . ..--.--.m.m., - ..-----4%mw.--,..-~.-vu...w. .. e-- -- - - - - e+--.-g-.mi---c-
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I WITNESS ANDERSON: Yes, the old 103 and the 101

2- had welds, so I believe -there were some repairs made.

3 .Therefore there could have been so.me initial fissures caused

;]) 4 at the time of f abrication and that was the beginning of

5 what(occurred .and these have continued to grow. !

.

'

|) 6 BY MR. BARLEY:

7 Q Dr. Anderson, would you call the cracks in the

8 cam gallery _ regions similar .if. you knew the maximum depth of

9 101 was -.164 inches and in 103 was about .90 inches?
<

10 A- And the lengths are the same?

.11 Q Yes.

12 A Thank you..

^ !3 - By the criteria I previously announced of
'

14 ' location, orientation and length, they would be similar.

15 'The depth- would indicate that the one with the shallower.-

16 depth is- either' younger or has less load in that area or has

.!7 not propagted to the same extent.

18 0 Isn't the crack depth the singlemost important

19 factor in determining the strength of. this particular cam

20 gallery area?

21 A I wouldn't characterize it as single, no. I
L

.22 think it is one of severa18 the strength of the material,

23 the length of the crack, the depth of the crack.
,

24 0 Do you know from any of the inspection reports, .:

25 that you have referred to in your supplemental testimony:

;

f

-

i
- - - - , , _ - , , _ . . _ _ - . - - _ _ _ _ . - _ . . _ . - _ . _ . - . _ . . . _ _ . - . . . . _ . _ - . _ _ , . _ . _ . . , , _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , - - - - .
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I . hat was the maximum depth measured on any cam saddle in thew

2- orliginal 103 block?

3 A Again the reference in the Failure Analysis
q-
Q 4 report. to .375 inch . deep in DG 103.

5 0 - And you have not had occasion to look at any ;

6- other references to . inspection reports or the reports

7 themselves other. than what_is reported- in- the. preliminary o
_ _ . .. _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ -

8 draf t June 1984 Fa AA report?.

9 A I think that has been asked and I said I had-

Jo~ looked 'at a lot of inspection reports and I have no clear

'

-11 recollection of any particular one.

12 0' _But now I am asking you are you aware or do you
:

13 know from' a particular inspect.lon report whether or not the
-

_. _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _

,

'14 maximum _ depth measured on any cam saddle in the original 103
(

15 block was .837
I

16 A I don't reca.11 the ref erence to that.

17- A (Witness Hubbard) Excuse me, Mr. Farley, I am a

18 . sponsor of the answer, again. Are you referring to the

19 subsequent sectioning that was done that was shown in our

; |20 Exhibit S-27

21 Because in that case there are depths up to .906

22 inches which we state in our testimony.

23 MR. FARLEY: Judge Brenner, I don't have any

24 pending question to Mr. Hubbard. !

-O'

25. JUDGE BRENNER: He supplemented the question that

..
,

3

'

\

I
'

'
. ._. _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ _. _ _ _ .. _ . _ _ . _. _ ..,_ _ _ . _ . _ _ . . - _
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.

1 you asked of the previous witness.

2 MR. FARLEY: He did it in the form of asking me a

3 question.

(O_) 4 JUDGE BRENNBR: No, he supplemented it.

5- BY MR. FARLEY:

6 Q Dr. Anderson, again turning to page nine of your

7 supplemental testimony -- strlke that.

8 Dr. Anderson, did ycu know how deep the cam

9 gallery regions were in the new 103 block at the time of the
.

10 filing of your supplemental testimony?

II A (Witness Anderson) I only find ref erences to the
.

12 length, not to the depth, which was your question..

13 0 Did you attempt to find out prior to the filing

- 14 of your supplemental testimony whether the depth of the cam
'"'~

15 saddle or cam gallery cracks had been measured in either the

16 original 103 or the 10l?

17 A I imagine I did. That would be a normal type of

18 information that would be he'1pful.

19 0 Dr. Anderson, would you answer yes or no, and

20 then you can give an explanation, pl e ase .

21 A Yes.

22 Q Did you obtain any information? '

23 A I don't recall.

24 Q You cannot tell me what it was?
b-~

^

25 A I looked at a number of documents and materials.

. . . _ - _ _ - _ - . _ - . - --_-.- . . . .-_ _-.- - . -._, . - - . . - . _
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I I don't recall at this time.

2 A (Witness Hubbard) Mr. Farley, again I would like

3- .to supplement.'

(,) 4 We went back to the FaAA report that talked about

5 what the depths were and then we also ' looked at the
~

6 sectioning data. It is our answer on page three. We looked

7 at what had been done before and that's where we addressed

8 that.

9 JUDGE BRENNER: I heard you, Mr. Hubbard, but

10 either I lost the gist of the question or you did. But it

.11 is on the record in any event. You may be talking about

12 something different than what was asked about, but we will.

13 put lt together later.

14 BY MR. FARLEY:--

'
~'

15 Q Dr. Anderson, did you attempt to ascertain

16 whether the depth of ~ the cracks in the cam gallery regions

17 of the replacement block 103 had been measured prior to the

18 filing of your supplemental testimony?

19 A (Witness Anderson) Yes, it was my understanding

20- that there had been no destructive measurements.

21 Q Other than destructive measurements, are you

22 familiar with any type of measurement of the depth of the

23 cracks in the cam gallery region in replacement EDG 1037

24 A I don't reca11. I may have heard some testimony.g
'''

25 while I was here this week, I just don't recell.
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i A (Witness Hubbard) I would like to supplement

2 that answer.
7

3 We did ask for all of the inspection reports

'
~

having to do with depth and length of cracks and my4

5- recollection is there weren't any depth measurements

6 ' avail'able for. the new ~ block.103 at the time we submitted our ;

.
, l_ supplemental testimony.-.- -

. - - _ . . . . _ _ ._. . _ . _ _ . . . . . _ -

8 0 Mr . Hu bbard , what spe ci fi c in fo rm at io n do you

9 have on the deepest crack in the cam gallery region of the

10 . replacement EDG.103 block?

.11 .A I have no data on the crack depth of the

'12 rep 15 cement -103'. block that I am aware of..

J3 0 Then .would I be correct in stating that you also
. . . . . . . . . . - - - - - - . - - . - - - - . - . - .

14 do not have any data on the depth of the crack in the cam

]'
15 ga'llery region of EDG 10l?

16 A No, I may have some data but I haven't gone back

17 to compare that to what.is In the FaAA report that talks

18 about depth.

19 0 And you did not list that depth in your

-20 supplemental testimony, isn't that right?

21' A That's correct.

22 I would like to add that the depths that we did

23 have, you know, had to do with the gauging of the area with

24 the weld in .it and we felt, when Dr. Anderson and I
- )

25 discussed it, that that was probably not reliable data f or
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I the reason that I mentioned so we did not spend a lot of

2 time trying to reconstruct the depths of the original cracks

3 in the cam gallery area.

&)(_ 4 Q Did you consider them?

5 A Yes, we did. .As Dr. Anderson has already

6 mentioned it is in our testimony. We also considered the

7 f act that there was a large difference in 103 between what

8 was measured and stated in the FaAA report and what actually

9 was there when sectioning occurred and then based on the

10 f act then we learned that there was weld there on 101 and

11 102 we had an explanation of why the original data might not

12 be reliable and that's how we reached our conclusions.
13 0 Dr. . Anderson, did you assume a particular depth

14. in the cracks in the cam gallery region of either thejs
~

15 replacement block .103 or 101 in order to reach the

16 conclusions that you expressed in your answer on page 10 - -

17 I'm sorry, page nine.

18 MR. BRIGATI: Which answer on page nine, Judge,

19 there are two?

20 MR. FARLEY: The first one.

21 JUDGE BRENNER : Which conclusion?

22 He wants to know whether you assumed a particular

23- depth for the cracks in the original 101 and 102 blocks in

- 24 reaching the conclusion that you reach in the first full

''
25 paragraph on page nine that the "I believe these cracks are

_ _ _ _-- __. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ .-
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'l similar to those found in .the original block of EDG 103."

2 WITNESS ANDERSON: Thank you.

3

O 4

5

6

7
<

8

9-.

f

-10
.

.11

. 12

13

.14

O-
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No,Iassumednoparticulardepthforthehther{ .WRBpp 1

2 bloc'k cracks.

-. 3' BY.MR. FARLEY:
'( %
' l- 4 O Wouldn't-it-be important, Dr. Anderson, in'-

''
detarmining you'r conclusion that they are propagating cracks5 x

-

4 to inow the difference between the depths and the cracks in.

- ,. ._. _._7-_..the old 103 and in 101 and 1027
ra -

.- . _ _ . -

8 A (Witness Anderson) I.think that would be of

9 value. I don't think it's of prime importance because of

10 the ad hoc nature which these blocks are made. Each one is
.

Ji an individual block,' individual fabrication, individual

J2- time. I think it would be valuable and certainly if they
.

_
13 could be sectioned and cut open and examined we could put to

14- - rest whether they are propagating at a reasonable rate or
)

J5 not. t

J6 Q Everything else being equal. Dr. Anderson, don't

17 bigger cracks propagate more and f aster than smaller cracks?

18 A That is something I can agree with without

J9 comment, yes.

20 JUDGE BRENNER: Do you want to take the break at

.21 this time,.Mr. Farley?

22 MR..FARLEY: Please, your Honor.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Let's take a few

24 ex tra . moments . We will break until 10:50. Come back and
,{}

25 tell us what you can tell us, Mr. Dynner, we we'll
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i .WRBpp i reconsider the circumstances.

2 (Recess.)

_

3 1 JUDGE BRENNER: Back on the record. Can you tell
n
ik-)- 4- us anything else, Mr. Dynner?

5- 3(R. DYNNER: Yes, Judge. During the break we

6 .were able to reach Mr.. Tony Handley in California. He's the

7 attorney in the other case which .is an ongoing trial in the

8. Juperior Court of California. The trial is aoproximately a

9 three-week trial. Mr. Handley represented to me that

10 Professor . Anderson is a key witness in the trial without

11 which he does not believe this case would have a chance of

.12 prevailing. He indicated to me that he expects now and is

-13 f airly sure that Professor Anderson will be required for
- 14 this ongoing trial on Thursday and Friday of next week.

k. sJ
15 As 1 say, he informed me that Professor Anderson

16 would be required Thursday and Friday of next week. He told

17 me that Professor Anderson has .been regained as an expert

18 consultant and witness in this matter since last July. That
>

19 Professor . Anderson told Mr. Handley that he expected to be

20 available next week because he expected that his need to be

21 before this. proceeding would be ended by then.

22 l asked Mr. Handley whether in his view the Judge

23 would be willing to grant a continuance or some kind of

f'] 24 relief and he told me that he did not think that this , Judge
U

25 would do under these circumstances. Although we don't know
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I .WRBpp' 1 .without talking to the Judge. and, of course, it was 7:30 in

2 the morning in California when I spoke to Mr. Handley on the
.

3 telaphone. .

r

k 4 JUDGE BRENNER: Probably not a good time' for him

5 to make his motion to the Judge.

6- (Laughter.)

7 .MR. DYNNER2 That's the information I have f or

8 you, . sir, on the trial. If you have any further questions I

9 will try to answer them.

10 JUDGE BRENNER: I would like to find some way for

il it to be formally pursued that that trial will be adjusted

.12 and not our trial. .And, of course, that is ad justing the

.13 schedule of witnesses that are not necessarily the trial and

43 14 the Judge there can go through everything we 'will have to go
kJ

.15 through. 3-feel it's fair to say that this is an

.16 extraordinarily complex _ proceeding here in terms of issues
'

17 and number of parties involved, and I've given you our view

18 that I am concerned at the potential for the eff ect of the

.19 substance of the quality of the record if we make the

20 adjustment here. And that is my overriding concern in terms

1

21 . of the balance of schedule inconveniences to the different
22 partles. Even taking that into account, if it were .lus t

23 that, it would be an easier decision and I believe we could

24 make the adjustment for 'you, although not without expressing

25 our strong distaste for the lack of prudent planning.

.
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3 .WRBpp i Nevertheless, you would have gotten relief.

2 We need tp work out some way to pursue that among

3 other problems caused by this extraordinary lack of

( -) 4 prudence.and foresight. Here it is Friday and we're going

5 to be back here on Wednesday.

6 Do you have any suggestions?

7 MR. DYNNER: I was informed -- the only other

8 information I can give you is Mr. Handley told me that the

9 Judge would not be sympathetic, that he had given one

.10 continuance in the case and then the prosecution is

11 beginning .next . week and that he will need Prof essor Anderson

.12 cn Thursday and Friday.

.13 JUDGE BRENNERC You told me it was his estimate,

14 1 thought.g-
(') '

15 MR. DYNNER.: Yes. When' we're dealing with

16 courts, of course, my comment was based upon what

17 .Mr. Handley told me. It's just like we say when people will

18 be needed and sometimes we're wrong and there might be a

J9- chance that that. wL11 slip or be accelerated. I tust don't

20 know.

21 Now, with respect to the meeting --

22 JUDGE BRENNER: Is that trial in progress do you

23 .know?
,

24 MR. DYNNER: Yes, sir.

25 JUDGE BRENNER: Evidentiary hearings are in

|

|

|

i
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it- .MRBpp i progress right now?

2 MR. DYNNER: Yes, sir. I was told the trial had |%

3 begun. I think he said it was a thrme-week trial and next >

'

r^T
(J 4 week is presumably the last wsek expected for the trial.

5 Mr. Handley was ill in bed today and he told me

6 that because of his illness there had been a continuance

7 this week.or a couple of days relief.

8 1 will try to contact Mr. Handley and see whether

9 lt can be further pursued with the Judge in the Superior

.10 Court in California. It's an awful position to be in. I'm

11 .between two judges and I've got the same guy who is a key

12 .wltness in two cases and everybody in the situation

J3 normally. Each Judge f eels, and sometimes with good reason,

14 that his case is-the one that is going to be the most .

O(s
15 important and cause everybody else the most inconvenience if

16 thers is any change in the schedule. And I say that simply

.17 because I am aware of the realities of these situations
.

18 having been here at least once before. I regret them. I

19 .Junder. stand everything you have said and I agree with

20 evarything you.have said concerning the inconvenience and

21 the importance that we proceed.

22 1 do think, and I will state, that it seems to me

23 if I can get this out of the context of each Judge or each

24 court believing that their matter is the most important,
. f w)\~

25 that it does seem to me, and I will state this just as a

_ _ . . ._ _ .__. _ _,. . . _ _ - ~ . _ ._ _ _-. _ _ _- _ _ _.._ .__.
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1.'WRBpp 'J- ' personal obser.vation that given Mr. Farley's strong reaction

2 that he would not want to see a break in the cross

3 examination and your own comments conceroing --

4 . JUDGE BRENNER: We feel strongly about that for

5 the reasons 1 indicated. ,

4 MR. DYNNER: Yes, and I agree. If I may state.

7 my personal view is, given the length of this matter other

8_ pranks that have occurred and the scheduling problems. ' that

9= LILCO from time to time has been responsible for, as you

.10 .will recall, including the late filed testimony, it would

11 seem to me tht a two and a half day hiatus would not

12 ' severely prejudice anyone in this proceeding and I just

J3 wanted to state that because it is my personal view.

14 Now, if you want to hear about the meeting withjy
.\/-

15. the Dean,.I can proceed.

J4 JUDGE BRENNER: I don't_think so. I'm not going

J7 to take ,that into account. .In other words, unless you have

18 information that' I really .should I think it's going to turn

19 on the court's schedule situation and if that can be

20 resolved I think Dr. Anderson could be and should be here.

21 Do you know if that's a jury trial in California?

22 MR. DYNNER.: That's one question I didn't ask,
r

23 Judge. l'Il check with Professor Anderson.,

24 Prof.essor Anderson just indicated to me that it'

| )
25 was a jury trial.

L

:
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|2 WRBpp ; J JUDGE BRENNER: Is that right?

12 WITNESS ANDERSON 4 It's my understanding.

I
.

L3' (The Board conf erring. )

4 JUDGE.BRENNER: All right, we will proceed as
|

5- f o llowss We will open the evidentiary hearing next week, so

6 -that is a given. We will give you the following options,

7~ ~tr. Farley, that is to decide now that we will take up the

8 . Staff witnesses on Mednesday or to require that the formal

9 ' request for .rel.ief be filed in the California case to adjust

'10 the schedule there and only upon denial of that request
.

11 .would.we make the schedule adjustment.

12 If..under either approach the schedule is

.J3 adjusted,.and.we would get the information on the ruling..

J4: the-parties would receive that information on Monday and
.

15 transmit 'it to the Board also. If we do through one route

-J6 or another in adjusting taking the. Staff's witnesses and we

J7 are starting on Wednesday, then we are going to require --

18 we'rs going to entertain the possibility that af ter we hear

19 the County's testimony we .will want to go back to witnesses

20 f or the . Staff and, for all I know, for other parties on any

2.1 particular discreet points that have either come up for the

22 first time or been clarified and sharpened in focus for the

23 first time. After all, the testimony is in through the

24 County's testimony. That might include the possibility of

25 putting witnesses for diff erent parties up there together

_ ~ ____ _. _ _ _ _ _ _ _.-.__ _ ___ _-._ _ __ _ _ . _ . _ , _ _ _ . - . ._ -__J
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1; WRBpp' J- and focusing on particular. disputes if there are particular

2 material. disputes as we see it.._And,-of course, the parties

. .

~can't'give us.their views on whether they see such a need !3

4 for particular. discreet points not going over the whole

.-5 testimony again.

6 In addition, Mr. Brigati, if we make the schedule

7- adjustment, the County is going -to have to put the proposed

8 ' rebuttal testimony in writing and get it to the Board and

9 ' the parties by the beginning of the Wednesday session so

.10 that we will know the time the Staff witness are coming up,
.

11 the full extent of any further testimony from Dr. Anderson

12 or .any other County witnesses since we'll defer the whole

13 Panel. And it is our hope that through all these measures

- J4- we .will avoid what I saw as the potential for adversely
'

15 .affecting the quality of the substantive record coming in.

14 . Mr. Farley,~do you want to think about which

J7 option to take and tell us.at that time we adjourn in about

18 50 minutes?

19 .MR. DYNNER: Yes, sir.

20 JUDGE BRENNER: All right, I think my preference

21 would be to .make the decision now, but I - now, meaning

~22 today - as to what our adjustment would be. But I'

23 recognize that the equities of the situation are not with

24 the County and therefore I will give you the other option if

25 .you want to take that.

.
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~.1 WRBpp .1 MR. BRIGATI: Do l understand correctly that that

2 rebuttal testimony must be. filed on Wednesday, Judge,

3 Wednesday morning?
/~'T j

\_) 4 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, that's right, at the very

5 latest. The first thing, 9 a.m. Wednesday morning here. It I

6 would be preferred if the parties at least could get in a
! 7 little earlier than that. But we recognize the timeframe.

8 MR. BRIGATI: Thank you, Judge.

9 JUDGE BRENNER: And the reason is, as I

.10 indicated, so that we were aware of what that testimony will

11 be before questions begin of the Staff witnesses. It's not

12 a penalty, it's to avoid the prejudice that might arise

.
13 otherwise by the shift in the schedule.

.

.i d MR. BRIGATI: I don't interpret it to be a
,3

'

15 penalty, Judge.

16 JUDGE BRENNER: When we are ready to adjourn,

J7 we're not going to have much time to discuss it again, so

JB just tell us how you want to proceed at that time.

19 MR. FARLEY: I'm having someone inquire right

20 now.

21 JUDGE BRENNER: All right.

22

23

24-

(_)g
25

.

, , , - - - - - - -. --- - - - - , - - - ee , ~ , -- , - ~ , -- e,--,--- - , . -, , a- ,- -,~,- - - , - -, , --- , ,-w-n,-, c- , - . -
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il WRBeb . J' Mr. Dynner, I didn't further respond t,o your

2 vi.ews that I had earlier disagreed with, that the hiatus

3 would in effect be a minor perturbation and not much of a

() 4 problem. I told you what my concern was, that if we took it
,

5 we might extend beyond the week of . Tuesday, the 13th. The

4 . week af ter that is Thanksgiving week, which would be a short

7. . week, and before you know it, the two-and-a-half-day delay,

8 would not be a day-for-day delay in the end.

9 And.we'd get into schedules way beyond what any

:JO party would reasonably have contemplated. And then we are

1.1 going tx) . find out I suspect that there are other schedule

12 commitments that were made with what I .would view as the

13 _ reasonable assurance that the proceeding was not going to-

J4 extend .into the very end of November, and so on. And I
7_

t [' '-)
'

think that 1.s a real concern. And that is why I disagreeJ5

16 with .you on the hiatus point.

J7 All r.ight. Mr. Farlay, why don't you proceed?

38 Keep an eye on the clock and why don't you come to a

19 reasonable break by 11:50.
,

20 BY.MR. F.ARCEY:

2J Q Dr. Anderson, you have referred in some of your

22- earlier answers on my cross-examination to an inspection of

23 P pler * nt EDG 103 block. at Shoreham. Is that correct?

24 . ass Anderson) I don't know what sense you
,

|
25 -1ked about it?

|
!

|
|

|

|

|

|

|

- . . _ . _ - _ , . - . _ , _ . . . _ . . _ _ . . . _ ... _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ , _ . _.._._ _.
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2 WRBeb J O Do you recall when you -- accompanied by

2 .Mr. Dynner and me and representatives of LILCO, you saw the

JP replacement -- I mean the original 103 block at Shoreham on

4 Octobef 3, 1984? .

'

5' A Yes, I do.

.6 O And at that same time didn't you inspect the
~

7 Number 2 and Number 8 cam gallery regions of replacement EDG

8 .3037

9 A .Yes.

10 0 Were-you able to locate visually the indications
.

11 on the cam gallery locations you inspected on replacement

.12 EDG .103 on October 3, 1984, that were reported on any of the"

13 dye penetrant and magnetic particle inspection reports?
- 14 .A Yes, I believe I have that location in mind.

15 0 I asked.if you could locate visually the' ~ '

16 ' indications. You say you can?

17 A The Indications at the time I was there had been.

18 . cleaned from the dye penetrant and the other aids, I did

19 have a f eeling that there may have been something in the

20 area. .but without a dye penentrant check it would be very'

21 difficcit to confirm.
<

22 O - Ak) in fact you could not see the indications in

23 the cam gallery. locations Numbers 2 and 8 on the replacement

,S 24 103 on October 3, 1984. Is that correct?

\-)
25 A No, I didn't say that. What I said was that

P

%
-

(

,-- . .. _ ._ . . _ _ _ - . - , _ - , . .. - , . _..- - .._. - _-_, - _ ,_ _ _ _.. ._ - - - _ . -
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-

1_

2 WRBeb J there was no dye penetrant. I could not check that what I
-

_
2 saw was the indications that had been ref erenced.

L

3 MR. FARLEY: Judge.-I object to Mr. Hubbard
.

h () 4 continuing to confer with Dr. Anderson.
F
- 5 MR. BRIGATI: Judge, there is no pending

4 question,
r
- 7 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, but nevertheless Mr. Farley
m
-

8 wants to play by the same rules that the County wanted its

f 9 panel to play by. And as I understand it, he is in the
_

i 10 midst of a line of questions on a subject, and I assume that

11' the. conferences might be related to the substance.

h J2 Are you still in the middle of pursuing a line of

13 questions with Dr. Anderson, Mr. Farley?
a .

14 MR. FARLEY: Yes, sir. Dr. Ander son was the only"

JS one thers on October 3rd, 1984.
=

i 16 JUDGE BRENNER: Well. I don't want your
r
1 17 t estimony.

JB MR. FARLEY: I'm sorry.

F .19 JUDGE BRENNER: He is entitled to ask that they

20 no.t confer for now, anf we have tried to adjust. de have
-

,

-

21 discussed how panel dynamics can be difficult, and we'll-

-

22 give Mr. Farley that leeway for now.
;

u
23 And Mr. Hubbard can add, as we allowed the LILCO

,

-

24 witnesses to add when the same situation occurred when they
()E

M 25 were on the panel.
--
_

_

i

;

.

3. m. . .%,m.g,.e m . f , m w,wm : ym.o. ,. r .;
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:1 .WRB;b l BY MR. FARLEY:

2 Q Dr. Anderson, can you state Yes or No, you did or

-3 you did not see cracks or . indications on the cam gallery

() 4 saddle regions Numbers 2 and 8 visually on October 3,1984?

3 A (. Witness Anderson) Yes. I believe I did. But I
,

n

.6 _ have-no further analysis to examine it.
4

'7 - Also I could .not adjust the light and therefore,

8 'all I could look at was the area. I believed I saw
I

9 something but I could not confirm it.

10 0 .Were these reasons that you just stated the

IJ r.easons why you asked Dr. Nachob to point out to you the

J2 .. indications or cracks in those cam gallery regions?
-

13 .NR. BRIGATI: Objection. Assumes facts not in
.

14 evidence.c ,

~

~.15 JUDGE BRENNER: All right, I'll give you this

.16 one.

17 Sustained.

' - '8 -l think these witnesses can straighten it out.

.19 .Why don't you save those for when it is really
'

20 . important, that _1.s, when the record is going to rea lly be

21 factual'ly confused?
,

22 .MR. BRIGATI: Judge, I'm trying to restrict my

..

23 objections to a minimum.

24 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. I knew you were going
-

,

-

to tell me that so that's why I stopped you. But I think25

_ _ _ . . _ _ - . _ . _ _ _ . . . _ . _ . . . . _ . _ _ . . _ . _ . . . . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . . _ . , . . . _ _ . . . . - . _ . -
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1 .WRBeb I you can lower the minimum a little bit.

2 Mr. Farley.

3 .MR. FARLEY.:

({} 4 O Dr. Anderson, did in f act Dr. Nachob accompany'

5 you and Mr. Dynner and me and other LILCO representatives to

6 the_Shoreham Nuclear Power Station on October 3, 1984?

7 A (Witness Anderson) Yes. - -

8 0 Did you not in fact, at the time you looked at

9 the Numbers 2 and 8 cam gallery regions on the replacement

10 EDG .103, ask Dr. Wachob to point out to you where the

11 indications or cracks were located?

J2 A No. I believe you are confused there. I did

13 clearly ask him on photographs that were supplied by LILCO ..

14 to mark them showing where they found crack indications, and

J5 thls was because there was an orientation problem. There

J6 .were splatters of dye penetrant. There were a number of oil

17 traces that were all very confuJing, and so I asked him if

18 he would, and he was kind enough to do so, and we had those
. .

J9 marked.

20 0 Vou are now referring to a conversation' or an-

21 incident that took place at the offices of Fa AA in Palo Alto
..

22 during the discovery deposition of Drs. Rau, Wachob and
..

23 Mr. Taylor, are you .not?

24 A It did occur at Failure Analysis, yes. Ne left

O 25 the pictures with them for part of the day to so mark.
. .

- i

- '

@

__ . . . .
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1 .WRBab I O In your supplemental testimony on page 10 you
~

2 concluded that cracks initiated or propagated from

3 subsur' face defects in the replacement EDG 103 were present

_ p)(_ 4 at the time it.was inspected by Mr. Isleib. Isn't that

5 correct?

6 A Let me look at the ref erence. That's page 107

7 0 Yes, sir.

8 MR. BRIGATI: Objection. I don't think that

9 f airly characterizes the testimony referred to by Mr. Farley

10 on page .10. The testimony does not say that the indications
;

11 .were present when they were inspected by Mr. Isleib. In
.

12 fact, the testimony infers just the opposite.

33 JUDGE BRENNER: That's enough.

14 Sustained.
_ f~)(

J5 You are going to have to rephrase the question,''

Jo Mr. Farley. But in the meantime, read the answer.

17 Have you done that? All right.

18 Kr. Faricy, I think you can more directly get to

19 where you're going with this line of inquiry, and find out'
-

hat the witness.took into account and what he didn't take20 .w

21 into account a little more directly. I understand that that

22 is your area of inquiry, and it is certainly a legitimate

23 area, but I sm worried about the efficiency of it.

24 BY.MR. FARLEY:fs

U
25 O Dr. Anderson, at the conclusion of your

.

e- - --,r--~,e-mr-- - - ,n ,-,w,- - - ~ . - , - - r.-,-. . - - ---r-- -- - . - .
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y
_

- 1 WRBeb i supplemental testimony on page 10 you states :

I 2 "We therefore conclude that the cracks i

f 3 in the cam shaft gallery area of the replacement

b (h 4 block initiated or propagated f rom subsurf ace

5 d.efects during and,as a result of the operation,

e

4 of EDG 103."-

K

! 7 Isn't that correct?

b 8 .A (Witness Anderson) Yes, that is correct.
;

9 Q All right, sir.;
.10 Now my. question was In connection with that

h 11 conclusion did you not consider that the subsurface defects
y ,

~

.12 that you refer to were not present at the time of castingr
,13 the EDG 103 replacement block?

-
w

L 14 .MR. BRlGATI: Objection to the question. I think

E k)
15 it is . vague and ambiguous, Judge. .I don't understand it.

h J6 JUDGE BRENNER: I am going to overrule the

[ 17 objection. I want to hear the answer. But we can cure it

18 .with follow-up. It is not the best phraseology of the

! J9 questions 1.will agree with you there. But let's see how it
*

&
20 goas. I .want to get some f acts down here insteaf of

_

k 21 question after question.

22 WITNESS ANDERSON: I know of no mechanism that

; 23 would introduce subsurface defects af ter the time of -[4
.

24 f abrication.'
-

-O
m

; 25 BY MR. F.ARLEY:
:
,

. .

E
w
"

..

:
- _ .
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~l- .WRBab i 0 1s that an assumption on your part?

2 A (Witness Anderson) I would make it stronger than
.

.3 an assumption. We are talking subsurface defects, not'

() 4 surface or finishing defects, and I am incorporating the

5 entire fabrication. There just isn't any mechanism to

6 produce them.

7 0 In connection with the conclusion that you reach
..

8 at the end of your answer on page 10 of the suo.olemental
~ ~ ~ ~~

9 _tastimony, have you calculated how far below the cam gallery

.10 surface of the. cast. iron of this replacement 103 these

11 . alleged subsurf ace cracks were located?

12 .A No.

33
_ ._

14

0
15

.

J6

17

18
.

.19

20

21

22

23

24

O
2s
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I .WRBpp 1 O Have you calculated the size of the alleged
'

2 subsurface defect that you believe was present when

3 4r. Islip inspected the replacement 103 hlock at TDI?

() 4 MRi BRIGATI: Objection. There is no allegation

5 that there was subsurface defects. There is an allegation

6 that .the cracks in the cam shaf t gallery area either

7 initiated af ter the block was fabricated or they propagated

8 f r.om some surf ace def ects.

9 JUDGE BRENNER: I am going to sustain the

.10 obje.ction and I want to get sor.s things clear. The

11 phraseology in the conclusion is not very good either and I

12 think that's part of the question's problem.

J3 Dr. Ander. son, when you say subsurf ace defect s, is
,

14 defect synonomous with a crack or a crack indication?

O
15 WlTNESS ANDERJON: Not necessarily. It could be

J6 a different phase which is weaker than the gross matrix. It
.

J7 could be a cementito or a graphitic phase that is present

18 and that is much, much weaker than the normal matrix. It
..

19 could also be porosity which is the just the absence of
r

20 material or it could be a silicate inclusion.

21 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. I'm not sure -I

22 understand some of your previous answers to Mr. Farley's
'

23 questions just in the immediate last few minutes.

24 Is it your v.iew that the cracks initiated or

O
25 propagated from defects which had to exist as of the time

..

9

-

..

-

-.

-

_ - . _ . _ _ .
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I .WRBpp I casting and cooling process was completed and no later?

2 WITNESS ANDERSON.: Any defects, of course,

3 exacerbate the cracking procedure. Those defects, unle ss we

I) 14 talk about some very unusual mechanisms must be put in at

5' the time that the casting is completed.

6 JUDGE BRENNER: And when you say completed, at

7- what point in time is that in the casting? j
-

8 WITNESS ANDERSON: For deep surf ace, that would

9 be at the time of solidification and cooling below a tear

.10 . temperature surface. For surface it would be'at the

11 . completion of any grinding or finishing operations where,

12 say, a bit of abrasive can .be driven to the shallow surf ace.

.= J3 JUDGE BRENNER: What do you limit because the

-. - 14 all' aged causation of the cam shaf t gallery cracks or crack
'

15' indications in the .new 103 block to a subsurface defect as
'

-. .

16- distinguished from just the normal material as if cast of

J7 the block. It's a. bit of a -- l'm having a bit of a

18 semantic problem given your previous explanation of def ect,

19 but see if you can answer that. Otherwise, I'll try to

20 . clarify the question.

. 21 WITNESS ANDERSON I think I have a sense of the

22 question, l'Il try to answer it.

23 We're not talking about a homogeneous piece of

c 24 material. We're talking about a cast iron that has several
:

25 phases in it. and therefore I was being technically co rrect~'

:
,

I

v - , , , , , , ,-, .._y . ..m.., .. - ...,,m.,,.,.7 y,. , ,_m .mm . . . , , _ , , _ m-.m.m-%.,,- .-m.,.,me._m_.%,
-
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1.'WRBpp J _and perhaps a little bit. confusing by saying that the weaker

2 phases that may-be present are going to help the

3- initiation. Now .we can call these subsurf ace def ects
,,

(_) 4- because nobody's examined yet this area in detail to

5 ldentify it, whether it's a cementite structure, whether it !

6 is 'some other def ects that we've described. Nobody has |

7 a.xamined them.
, ,, _ ,_ ,

'
~ ~ ~ ~~ -

8 But they mak'e the process happen more easi'19. ~

9 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Let me stop there.

.10 Depending on what else has developed we may have some more
.

11 questions .in the ar.es.

12 Rr. Farley, why don't you proceed?
'

J3 BY RR. FARLEy
,

_ . . _._. . _ __ . _ __ ._. .

J4 0 Isn't it true, Dr. Anderson, that you have not
g3
V

15 reli.ed upon any measurements or calculations of the depth of

16 any of the cam gallery indications in the replacement EDG

J7 J037

18 A LWitness Anderson) .That's true, because as I

19 stated earlier it's my understanding there has been no

20 . sectioning done. and there has been no drilling done to

2.1 determine the depth and there has been no other analysis

22 .which has been made available to me to make that

: 23 examination.

24 Q Dr. Anderson, on page 2 of your supplemental
. f-sy

-Q testimony you testified that cam gallery cracks in 101,25

. - . _ . - _ - - . _ - . . . . - - . .. . _-. -. . ._-._ - -- -- - _ . - - - - .- - -.
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:1 - WRBpp i .102 and -the original 103 were formed during casting and h' ave

2 since propagatedt is that correct?

3 A That's page 2?

,)' 4 0 Yes, sir.

'5 .MR. BRIGATI: Objection of the characterization

6 of the testimony. That is not what it says.

7 JUDGE BRENNER: We ll, it's overruled. He's
.

8 asking him to tell him if that's what it says.

9 .MR. BRIGATI.: He has asserted that that's what it

.10 says and he's asking him to confirm that assertion.

IJ JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, that's why your objection is

12' overruled.

- J3 . WITNESS ANDERSON: Well, without the coaching I

J4 thLnk it speaks for itself and it does say it a little bit
V<s

15 differently than you asked.

16 BY MR. FARLEY.:

J7 Q What was the depth of the casting-induced crack

J8 that you assumed or took into consideration in this answer
.

19 on page 2 of your supplemental testimony.

20 A 1 assume that question means -- this is

2J clarification -- what it was before it grew in service.

22- O How deep was the casting-induced crack?

23 .A lt would be on the order of the -- and I have no

23 24- way of knowing .with certainty -- but I can try to estimate.
]
I

QJ
25 lt would be in the approximate order of the depth of the

l
|

I

- - - . - - - - . . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ . _ _ _ __ __ _
_ __ j
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:l-~WRBpp J weld. There would have been an attempt to grind the crack

2 until -it had no fur.ther visible indication and then it would
3 -have been backfilled with the weld metal.

-() 4' O Do you. distinguish in this answer on page 2,

5 .where the casting crack stops and the subsequent propagation

6 begins?.

7' A No, that would be very difficult to do.

8 O All right, sir.

9 Haven't you testified that the oxide was uniform

.10 , over the entire crack depth?

IJ A Except that the top end area of where the

12 weldment is. I.said it is rather uniform with maybe a i

'

13 variance of a factor of two.
;, -

J4:
- - 15

16

J7

.lB

19

- 20

2.1 ,

22

~ 23

24

-0'

4

3

.- . .
- - - - - - - - -
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I
il WRB:gb- .1 Q How did you tell .what portion of the crack was

-2 . introduced in ' casting?
'

3 A Oh I think I premised my original answer by |
,

l''\ \

Am/ 4 'saying there was no way with certainty that I could

5 --determine at this time but it is the procedure at TDI to

.6 grind to the bottom, or. to the apparent bottom of a crack

. 7 _and r.epair it.,_. . _ _ , _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . .

' ~ ~ ~

8 O How do-you knoN~aE5ut TDI's welding procedure in'

9' 1974?

10 A 'When previously asked about welding . repairs at
'

11: ITDI, I mentioned ~my experience visiting TDI and observing
~

12 what they were doing currently. Now whether there had been

13 a.mor.e primitive operation in the past I cannot comment on.

J4 0 This inspection or this trip which'you made which
:b sI;

.15 lasted approximatelyL three or four hours was in the spring.

16 of 1.984, isn't that right?

.17 JUDGE BRENNER: You should have gone for it,

.18 '4r. Brigati. . I would have sustained it.

19 Mr. Farley, if you are going to put the question -

'20 to him thenLI don't care how you screw up the facts, I'wfIl

21 allow the question because you .are putting it to the witness

22 and the witness can agree or dis, agree. But when you are
.

assuming f acts in subsidiary clauses and then the ultimate23

es - 24 question you put to him is different than the clause in
U

25 which you have assumed. facts, you might run 'into trouble.

L

*
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Il WRSagb 1 The problem on the other hand is if.the fact is
:

2 totally unihportant it isn't worth either putting in the

3 question or; objecting to.-.

f~
(. / 4 MR. BRIGATI: .That's why I didn't object to' it,

'

5 Judge.- '

6 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. I am proud of you.

7 I interjected as much as I did- for the ',enefit of

'8 s11 counsel to see if wetcould avoid having to do it ,

9 question-by-question.

10 BYJMR. FARLEY -

11 0 Dr. Anderson, would you please describe for me

12 what1your understanding was at the time of the filing of'

13 your supplemental testimony of the visual ' inspection .

14 criteria used- by LILCO for reportable indications on the- -)
; u/ - .

.15 replacement ~103 block?

16- .A. (Witness Anderson) I think I would defer to my

' 17 * colleagues that have been . working in quality control and

.18 quality assurance for many years, if I may.
9- "

19 0 Can you answer the question?

20 A I just did, I said I def erred and my basis for

21- joining was- discussions with them, so I def er completely.

22 A (Witness Hubbard) Can I supplement his answer?
,

23 Mr. .Ander. son and I obtained the LILCO inspection

24 documents as well as the Stone and Webster inspectionje~'
d

25 documents as well as the TDI inspection documents for the
.

,

e -- ,, ,s -- - - - - ,,n--- v~,-- n e m -eem,,--e,--,,m-ey-,r-----w-r,.- e-- m-- v -, -r~ " - - ----m-v
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II.IWRBagb 1 new block and, to the best of my knowledge, there is no

2 place any visual inspection criteria set forth nor any

3 - evidence that there was an inspection to some visual
}~)- criteria .other than that cited by Mr. Isleib with his 5XAm/ 4

5' . visual inspection with good lighting.

6 .This was provided- to us in a le tter of October 6

7 f rom Mr. Range of Hunton and Williams.

8 O At the time of the filing of your supplemental

JP testimony, Mr. Hubbard, was that . the basis on which you used
' - 10 the ' inspection criteria followed by LILCO in connection with

11- - the replacement 103 block?

.12 A .Yes, we- had asked, as noted at the top of page 10

13 in. answer number 15, for all inspections of the replacement

14- block by TDI, LILCO. Stone and Webster Fa AA and the owners

.15 group and these are the documents we received and none of
i

16 them showed the visual inspection criteria other than what

17- was stated by Mr. Isleib or evidence that such a visual.

.18 inspection was-in fact accomplished to any procedure.

19- MR. FARLEY: Judge Brenner, I am still in the

- 20 same region but I am getting ready to switch to strain

21 gag es . I now have a report in response to your inquiry if

' 22 you would like to hear that.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. Go ahead.

- 24 .MR. FARLEY: We would agree, first of a ll, that -

U"-
25 you do reschedule to take the Staff testimony first next

1

i
*

i
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l -. NRBagb I Wednesday.

Secondly, as you have indicated that you require2 - .

3 the-County to file its rebuttal testimony by Wednesday

-(] 4 .mor.ni ng.

S' Thirdly, we would like to have -- and I think he
~

6 has it -- but we would like to have some assurance that

.
7 Dr. . Anderson will be available without further interruption

. . . - . - .- .. ..

.9. -We desire that both the Staff and LILCO have the

10 right to -respond to the County and LlLCO is prepared to put

11 its' witnesses up ~with the County witnesses to resolve
-

12- ' disputes before the Board.

13 This is a-reluctant agreement but it is a direct

14 response to your request.
; _ f_)'' 15 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, I understood what you mean

36 when you said "we agree," you meant based on the latest

17 options presented to you.

J8 MR. FARLEY: Yes, sir.

.19 JUDGE BRENNER: All right.
,

20 In terms of' a response by other witnesses, we-

.21 .will handle that in the particular context as it may come

22 up. - And-in terms of any threshold required for us to

23 respond if there are objections we will deal with any

24 ' threshold in the context of what occurred in the
,O

25 . scheduling to the extent that might affect the need for
.

<
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h.WRB gb. 1 it.1-

2 In terms of assurance that Dr. Anderson be

3 -available.after next week, that is a good point. I

('/) 4 certainly assumed that that would be the case.s_

5 I assume, Mr. Dynner, that you had that type of

6 conversation -- or Mr. Brigati, I don't know who wants to

7 respond. .In other words, as you well recognize I'm sure, we

8 don't want to go through this adjustment and then find out

9 -that, when we do get to Dr. Anderson -- which is going to be

10 .a date uncertain in view of this adjustment -- that he will

11 be available.

.12 Now J can make some guesses as to when that date

13 might be and that is it would be the week, the hearing week

14 which would begin on Tuesday the 13th, but that is not a

35 promise. For all I know my worst fears may come to pass and

16 .we may not complete that week.

17 If you need time to check on that aspect I will

18 give it to you now.

.l.9 MR. DYNNER: Well sir, the only thing I could say

20 is that based upon my conversation with counsel in the i

21 California trial, he said that he fully expected that the |

22 trial, insofar as Professor Anderson would be concerned.

23 would be . finished on Friday, that is Professor Anderson's

- 24 testimony would be completed on Friday of next week.

-25 I understand that there isn't going to be a

-- -- .,..__ . .- . - - _ . . _ _ . _ . - - _ - - - . - - - -. _ - _ . - .
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:l ~ .WRB cgb . I hearing on' the 12th - is that correct, sir?

2 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes.

3 MR. DYNNER: I will-let Professor Anderson come
.

3
-

; ,,j 4 in if he can on the record.

5 JUDGE BRENNER . Why don't you talk to him?

6 MR. DYNNER: Everything we know is that he will

7 be available the week starting the 13th until the conclusion

8. of his requirements here.

9

1O

11

-J 2 -

13

'

14

'b 15-
"

.16
.

I7

18

.19

20

21

22

23

*24

- ()''.

25

'|
,

|
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: 1! -WRBeb I JUDGE BRENNER.: Which may be beyond that week for
.

2 all l know now.

3 MR. DYNNER: Which may be beyond that week. He

() 4 will not be available next week, just so it's clear, if we

5 .were to-finish for some reason on Thursday.

6 JUDGE BRENNER: I unders tand that.

._____. 7 You find out if there is any question that~he is
. - . .

going to be' available beginning on the 13th and thereaf ter8

9 _ as may be necessary for the rest of the month, just to make

10 sure. We ar2 not going to make this adjustment -- not

il counting.of course Thanksgiving and the Friday after
~

.

J2~ Thanksgiving.

J3 No .might as well stop the cross-examination right
_ . _ _ - .

14- now.
_7 ,

d 15- .MR. FARLEY: I was going to sugge,st,

36 Judge.Brenner, a combination of getting this matter resolved

.17 .before formally adjourning a little bit before 12:00 as you

18 had asked yesterday, and my. going into stress areas, that we

19 .might as well.

20 JUDGE BRENNER: Judge Morris points out in effect

.21 that the humor material has degenerated along with other

22 . materials . dealt with in this proceeding. I guess that

23 happens at the end of the week.

24 All right. We are going to take a five-minute

O.- 25 recess and come back just for a minute or two to get that
-

. . ._ . . . . _ - - . _ _ . _ , _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ . _ . . . _ _
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.:1 WRBEb 1 commitment because without that commitment, the schedule

2 adjustment-- We.11, let me think about it for a moment.

3 (Pause.)
(.'(_), 4 You come back and give us that commitment next

5 ' Wednesday, because it won't matter in terms of the events of

6 next week in any-event. .We still have to get the.Jtaff

7 testimony even if Dr. Anderson is never going to be back,.

8 and he is the crux of the County's testimony in this area.

9 MR. FARLEY: Judge Miller,--

.10 JUDGE BRENNER: Excuse me.

11 You tell us then, because the point is we are not

12 ' going even to allow the continuation of any

.13 cross-examinatica of Dr.. Anderson the beginning of the week

14 of the 13th or any time that week if there is then going to
,_
,

~'
15 a possibility that he is. going to become unavailable before

16 the case is complete. And I think you understand that.

17 MR. DYNNER: Yes, sir.
,

18 I mean, frankly, I have talked to Dr. Anderson

19 and af te- the conclusion of that trial, he has indicated to I
\

0 me that his desk is totally clear for this proceeding. And2

21 the reason why I couldn't give you a commitment is obvious.

22 that if that other trial were to continue f or an extra day

23 because of their problems, then we would have a problem. I

I
24 And I .am going to have to go and talk to-this lawyer and

O. 25 have him talk to the judge and let him understand clearly--

,

9

!
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l' MRBIb' J- JUDGE BRENNER: -- what occurred here.

2 ' MR. DYNNER: -- what occurred hera, and that
.

..

3 we've 1got a trial- starting on Tuesday so he had better get

) 4. finished with him in that other trial.,-

5 JUDGE BRENNER.: That's right, and not. just that

6 .we.have one. started but that we have interrupted the

7. s.equence of - this one for that trial.

8 MR. DYNNER: Yes, sir.

9 JUDGE BRENNER: And I suspect that he shouldn't

'10 waitsuntil the morning of Friday to inform the judge of a.

Lil. . schedule problem such as occurred here before this judge.
.

12 _MR. DYNNER: I am going to ask him to do it right.

.
.13 away, as soon as he goes back on, for obvious reasons.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. In that way you will do
~

/- 34 :

(S. 'him the professional courtesy of not putting him in the/- .

~ 15

16 - position that you yourself found yourself in this week.
.

~ J7 MR. DYNNER: No, sir' no lawyer wants to be in,

18. this. position.

19 JUDGE BRENNER: All'right.
,

'20 - We will adjourn now and we will resume at nine~

21 o' clock on Wednesday with the Staff witnesses.

22 MR. GODDARD: The Staff wants to raise the point
.

23 that Counsel for all parties had discussed the possibility
- 24 of startin'g.at-ten-thirty on Wednesday rather than nine'

U 25 o' clock Wednesday. Does the Board wish to consider that-

.
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|| - WRBab - J option?

2- JUDGE BRENNER: .No .

..3 (Whereupon, at i1243 a.m., the' hearing in the

4 above-entitled anatter was recessed to reconvene at

5 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, November 7, 1984.)
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